

Springfield Prep

Minutes

Board Meeting

Date and Time Wednesday February 27, 2019 at 5:45 PM

Location 594 Converse St., Longmeadow, MA 01106

This meeting of the Springfield Prep Charter School Board will be held at Springfield Prep Charter School, 594 Converse Street, Longmeadow, MA, 01106 at 5:45 pm. Meeting notice was posted on the school's website (www.springfieldprep.org).

Trustees Present A. Grant, D. Morrin, J. Pistorius (remote), K. Molina, S. Balogun, S. Fuller, T. Walker

Trustees Absent D. Williams, R. Leonard

Ex Officio Members Present

B. Spirer

Non Voting Members Present B. Spirer

Guests Present Anne Malone, Jason Rosewell, Jean Callan, M. Maggi, M. Wagner

I. Opening Items

Α.

Record Attendance and Guests

B. Call the Meeting to Order

A. Grant called a meeting of the board of trustees of Springfield Prep to order on Wednesday Feb 27, 2019 at 5:45 PM.

C. Approve Minutes

S. Fuller made a motion to approve minutes from the Board Meeting on 01-30-19 Board Meeting on 01-30-19.

T. Walker seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

D. Public Comment, If Any

II. Executive Director Report

A. Executive Director Report

Bill provided a brief report. He announced that SPCS 4th grade teacher Brittanie McGregor was chosen as a recipient of the Pioneer Valley Excellence in Teaching Award. Board members made a plan to celebrate Brittanie's award by delivering breakfast on behalf of the board. Bill also shared new promotional videos the school has created to share its story, one geared towards prospective families and external partners and another towards prospective teachers.

III. Finance and Facility Items

A. Continued occupancy at Heritage - Charter amendment and lease update

The board discussed the school's need to continue its occupancy at the Heritage location. Bill shared that he has been communicating with the Heritage leadership about this and the school has until March 15 to renew its lease. He noted that he has submitted the charter amendment and has been communicating with DESE about this; he expects to hear from DESE by March 15.

B. Capital Campaign Planning & Contract For Consulting Services

T. Walker made a motion to approve the Contract for Consulting services with Andrea Stouder Pursley LLC as it is written in the board packet.

S. Balogun seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

The board discussed the Capital Campaign Planning and proposed contract for consulting services. The board felt that a capital campaign to support the school's building needs was the right step at this time. Bill shared the draft campaign strategy based on initial planning the school has done with Andrea. The board discussed having

Andrea continue to lead this campaign and felt that she was the right person given that she has knowledge of the school's story and needs from the strategic planning work she has already done; that she has highly relevant experience in the education reform space; and that her rate is reasonable and affordable. The board determined that it would seek regular (monthly or bi-monthly) status updates about the progress of the campaign.

C. Executive Session to discuss real estate negotiations

T. Walker made a motion to enter executive session for the purpose of real estate negotiations.

A. Grant seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

T. Walker Aye
D. Morrin Aye
A. Grant Aye
R. Leonard Absent
D. Williams Absent
S. Fuller Aye
J. Pistorius Aye
K. Molina Aye
S. Balogun Aye

D. Monthly Financials

Meghan presented the monthly financials. The school's numbers are on track and there are no significant updates or changes to its finances. Meghan noted that updated grant projections from DESE will lead to the school receiving an additional \$50k of state grant funding which the school will allocate to its programs.

IV. Academic Items

A. January Academic Dashboard

The board discussed the January Academic Dashboard. On MAP, scholars performed well and have hit the school's internal goals. The chronic absence rate has increased to 10%, but it is still below the statewide rate of 13.1%. The school's suspension rate remains very low and there was just one in-school and one out-of-school suspension over the past month. Regarding enrollment, the school has received a very high number of applictions, exceeding its goal of 378 new scholar applications for the 2019-2020 school year.

V. Governance Items

A. Candidate for board membership - Jason Rosewell

S. Fuller made a motion to to appoint Jason Rosewell as a Springfield Prep board member.

T. Walker seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

The board discussed having Jason Rosewell join the school as a Trustee. The board felt that his experience in facilities development and management would be an important addition given the school's needs right now, and that his commitment to the school's mission would make him a very strong board member.

B. Candidate for Academic Achievement Committee membership - Shirae Leslie

K. Molina made a motion to to appoint Shirae Leslie to the Academic Achievement subcommittee.

S. Fuller seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

C. Parent complaint response

A. Grant made a motion to authorize Bob to send the response letter, as presented, to the parent complainant on behalf of the board.

T. Walker seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

The board discussed the parent complaint and the board's response. The board believed its investigation and the response letter were very thorough. The board had questions about how to discuss specific complaints without disclosing the identify of children or families. Bill noted that these can and would be redacted from the board packet if anyone were to request these documents and that he would follow up with the school's attorney to ensure the school was following best practice.

D. Briefing on Executive Director Compensation, Support, and Evaluation webinar

The board discussed the Executive Director Compensation, Support and Evaluation webinar, hosted by the Massachusetts Charter Public School Association. Justin gave a brief overview of the webinar, and explained that it provided a summary of best practices related to board oversight of the Executive Director. The board discussed the alignment of the recommendations with its current practice and condcluded that it was providing strong oversight and regularly asking school leadership tough questions about the school's policies and operations. It noted small but important ways to further improve, such as more clearly documenting the annual ED evaluation process in its board packet and minutes.

VI. Closing Items

A. Next Board Meeting

The next board meeting will be held on Wednesday, March 27 at 5:45pm.

Adjourn Meeting

K. Molina made a motion to adjourn the meeting.

T. Walker seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 7:30 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, B. Spirer